

November 1st

Attendees: Don, Joanna, Anton, Ben, Shebu, Matteo, Dan Handley, Dave Rodgman

Minutes:

- License free tool chain, models topic with the Arm tools team. Dan Owens and Paul Black to attend
 - Dan Owens sick
 - Don out next week but Ben will be here. Will keep the meeting planned and move the Licensing conversation to then
- Maillist TF-A had a massive number of bounces, some caused “unsubscribes”
 - Don will move bounce score from 2 to 5
- Dave Rodgman - TFC-260
 - Still slow, but happening on internal CI as well. Went from a couple of hours to 10-15 hrs per job
 - Arthur increased build node count
 - Ben: Currently 72 jobs running
 - Ben - could the instance size be too small? T3-small. Or too many jobs being spooled. Could increase but impact cost. Increasing size may not fix it. Could be i/o related or AMI image related. Could be image size related too.
 - Ben: Since “pinning CPU” for several days, makes it seem like AMI image related
 - <https://imgur.com/j1RnlJP>
 - Mbed-tls is on AWS, TF-A is on bare metal, so wouldn't conflict
 - Ben will update TFC-260
- Meeting this coming Friday to discuss MISRA into production. Ben received the 10 licences.